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From: Jack Rosenthal R
To: Ross Landsman
Date: 1/15/03 1:33PM
Subject: Re: DPO

Over the holiday period I did have the opportunity to formulate ideas to address your DPO. Unfortunately
panel members were on leave and I was unable to convene a meeting. I would like to spend next Tue
and Wed, Jan 21 and 22, in an extended panel meeting. Rich Chou has agreed to come up from Reg 2,
Tue morning. Robert Shewmaker has been on leave and I have been unable to contact him. However his
supervisor says he will be available. It would be very convenient if you could come to Headquarters next
Wed. to discuss your concerns with the full panel. You could come Tue night or Wed morning. We would
set aside several hours so we could ensure that we have a full understanding of the issues. Can you
make it?

CC: Isabelle Schoenfeld; Rich Chou; Robert Shewmaker


